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- Nos 1=336/92-TW
ANDAUAN AND NICOBAR DMINISTRATION
* SECRETARIAT

Port Blair,dated the.fbﬁ%;;ril,l995.

Gl L
To
- Shri Rakesh Maniul,
WS Sidhnath Films,
Lacknow,CGamp at Port Blair,
© Dear Sir,

I am directaed te refer to }our letter
dated 13,4.95 regarding canpletion of shooting

~of the documantry serial on { 'Tribals of A& N Islandﬁ'

and to inform you that a copy of original tape

- submitted by you is being sent to the Screening-

Committes cf the'A & N Admn,for pre-viewing and

appToval as per the condition stipulated vide this

Admn's’letter of even number dated 21.3.95,
4aanwhile,Ycu are requested to submit

adi;ed copy of the cassette of the above documentry

 ser1al to this Aﬂmﬁ.for raferance.

Yours faithfullYu

/

—~{ A.L.SINGH )

. Resgarch Of ficer
/ Froxr Birectur(Tribal Walfara)
oA
MJ[




